June 3, 1965

Western 01l Fields, Inc.
P, O. Bax 1137
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Paul G. White

Res Stats 0-16, No, 1-3,
16-185-298, Loco Hills
Pool

Dear Mr, White:

We are in receipt of your letter of June 2, 1965. How-
sver, it will be necessary for you to submit Form C-103 show-
ing the plugging program saying in what manner it was plugged,
where the plugs were set and ete, Perhaps you could contact

Continental and secure thie information, as the well is in
Donnell Drilling Companys name,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L. Armstrong
Supervieor, District No. II
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